
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,
anillinois corporation,

Respondent.

)
) PCBNo. 05-49
)
)
)
)
)

RECEIVED

CLERK’S OFFICE’

MAY 112005
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Pollution Control Board

NOTICE OF FILING

TO: Ms.DorothyM. Gunn
ClerkoftheBoard
Illinois PollutionControlBoard
100 WestRandolphStreet
Suite11-500
Chicago,illinois 60601
(VIA FIRSTCLASS MAIL)

CarolWebb,Esq.
HearingOfficer
Illinois Pollution ControlBoard
1021NorthGrandAvenueEast
PostOfficeBox 19274
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9274
(VIA FIRSTCLASSMAIL)

PLEASETAKE NOTICE that I havetodayfiled with theOffice ofthe Clerkof
theIllinois Pollution ControlBoard anoriginal andninecopieseachofFlex-N-Gate
Corporation’sRESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL
RESPONSETO INTERROGATORIES;RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S
MOTION TO COMPEL RESPONDENT TO ADMIT THE TRUTH OF CERTAIN
FACTS; and RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS, copiesofwhichareherewithserveduponyou.

Respectfullysubmitted,

FLEX-N-GATECORPORATION,
Respondent,

• Dated: May 10, 2005

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOfficeBox 5776
Springfield,Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

By: 1~g
~~ftom~s

BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )
)

Complainant, )

V.

THIS FILING SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, ThomasG. Safley,theundersigned,certify thatI haveservedtheattached

RESPONSETOCOMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPELRESPONSETO

INTERROGATORIES;RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL

RESPONDENTTOADMIT THE TRUTH OF CERTAINFACTS; andRESPONSETO

COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPELPRODUCTIONOF DOCUMENTSupon:

Ms. DorothyM. Gunn
ClerkoftheBoard
Illinois Pollution ControlBoard
100 WestRandolphStreet
Suite11-500
Chicago,illinois 60601

CarolWebb,Esq.
HearingOfficer•
Illinois Pollution ControlBoard
1021NorthGrandAvenueEast
PostOfficeBox 19274
Springfield, Illinois 62794-9274

Mr. Morton F. Dorothy
804EastMain
Urbana,illinois 61802

by depositingsaiddocumentsin theUnitedStatesMail in Springfield, Illinois, postage

prepaid,onMay 10, 2005.

GWST:003/Fil!NOFand COS— ResponsestoMotions toCompel



RECEIVED
CLERK’S OFFICE

BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOAMA~’ 112005
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS STATE OF ILLINOISPollution Control B

MORTONF. DOROTHY, •) r
)

Complainant, )
)

v. ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )•
anIllinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S
MOTION TO COMPEL RESPONSETO INTERROGATORIES

NOW COMES Respondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

by •andthroughits attorneys,HODGE DWYER ZEMAN, andforits Responseto

Complainant’sMotion to CompelResponseto Interrogatories(“Motion to Compel”),

statesasfollows:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. Onor aboutMarch 19, 2005,Complainantservedhis Jnterrogatorieson

Flex-N-Gate.Affidavit of ThomasG. Safley(“SafleyAff.”) attachedheretoasExhibit

A, at~f3.

2. OnoraboutApril 14, 2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Answersto

Complainant’sInterrogatories(“Answers”) to Complainant,relevantportionsofwhich

AnswersareattachedheretoasExhibit B. SafleyAff., at¶4.

3. Complainanthasfiled hisMotion to CompelFlex-N-Gateto respondto

certainInterrogatoriesto whichFlex-N-Gateobjectedin its Answers.$~Motion to

Compel.



4. Forthereasonsstatedbelow, theHearingOfficer shoulddeny

Complainant’sMotionto Compel.

II. ANALYSIS

A. The HearingOfficer shouldDenyComplainant’s Motion to Compel
an Additional Responseto Question 9.

5. Complainantfirst movestheHearingOfficer to compelFlex-N-Gateto

providecertaininformationin furtherresponseto Complainant’sInterrogatoryNo. 9.

6. Complainant’sInterrogatoryNo. 9 requests:

Names,addressesandtelephonenumbersforthefollowing persons,and

• whethertheyarestill employedby respondent.

a. Productionassociates,includingteamleaders,workingin
the loadlunloadareafor theplating line duringthird shift

• onAugust4- 5, 2004,andfirst shift onAugust5, 2004.

b. Solutionattendants,includingteamleaders,workingon the
platingline duringthird shift onAugust4-5,2004,and
first shift onAugust5, 2004.

c. Safetyofficerworkingduringthird shift onAugust4-5,
2004.

d. Maintenancepersons,including teamleaders,working
duringthird shift onAugust4 -5, 2004,andfirst shift on
August5, 2004.

Complainant’sInterrogatories,relevantportionsof whichareattachedheretoas

Exhibit C.

7. In responseto this Interrogatory,Flex-N-Gatestatedasfollows:

Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 9 to theextentthatit seeks
addressesandtelephonenumbersforteamleaderscurrentlyemployedby
Flex-N-Gate. Suchinformationis irrelevantbecausedirectcontactby
Complainantwith suchpersonsis prohibitedby illinois Ruleof
ProfessionalConduct4.2. As notedbelow, if Complainantwishesto
contactsuchpersons,hemaycontactFlex-N-Gate’scounsel. Flex-N-Gate
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furtherobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 9 to theextentthatit requests
informationwhich is not inFlex-N-Gate’spossession.Theinformation
thatFlex-N-Gatedoeshavewhich is responsiveto InterrogatoryNo. 9 is
asfollows:

ExhibitB at¶9. (Emphasisadded.)

Then,Flex-N-Gateprovidedthenamesofall fifty-oneFacilityemployeeswithin

thecategoriesdesignatedby Complainant,and,for forty-four ofthoseemployees,also

providedhomeaddressesandtelephonenumbersif Flex-N-Gatehadthatinformation.

Seeid. Fortheothersevenemployees,Flex-N-Gatedid notprovideaddressesand

telephonenumbers,on thegroundsstatedabove. ~

8. In hisMotion to Compel afurtherresponseto this Interrogatory,

Complainantstates:

Tn responseto Question9, respondenthasrefusedto providecomplete
informationoncertainemployees,citing Illinois RuleofProfessional
Conduct4.2. Thatrule doesnot limit thescopeofdiscovery. Nordoes
that ruleapplyto thecomplainantin aBoard enforcementaction.

Motion to Compel,¶1.

9. Flex-N-Gatestrenuouslydisagrees.

10. First,despiteComplainant’sargumentto thecontrary,theIllinois Rulesof

ProfessionalConductdo applyin casesbeforetheillinois Pollution ControlBoard. $~

~ LandandLakesCo., et al. v. Village ofRomeoville,PCBNO. 94-195,1994Ill.

ENV LEXIS 1592(Ill.PoLControLBd. Dec. 14, 1994)(applyingtheRulesof Professional

Conductto determinewhetheranattorneyhadaconflict in acasebeforetheBoard);

Peoplev. Kershaw,No. 92-164,1993Ill. ENV LEXIS 691 (Ill.Pol.Control.Bd.July 22,

1993)(same).Flex-N-Gatesubmitsthatin anenforcementactionbeforetheBoard,just

asin acasebeforeaCourt,RuleofProfessionalConduct4.2 (quotedbelow)prohibitsan
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attorneyon onesideofthe litigation from contactingapartyrepresentedby counselon

theothersideofthe litigation withoutpermission.

11. Second,Illinois RuleofProfessionalConduct4.2 can“limit thescopeof

• discovery,”anddoeslimit the scopeofdiscoveryin this instance.

12. RuleofProfessionalConduct4.2 providesthat:

During thecourseofrepresentingaclient a lawyershallnot communicate
orcauseanotherto communicateon thesubjectoftherepresentationwith
apartythelawyerknowsto berepresentedby anotherlawyerin that
matterunlessthefirst lawyerhasobtainedtheprior consentofthe lawyer
representingsuchotherpartyorasmayotherwisebeauthorizedby law.

Illinois RuleofProfessionalConduct4.2.

13. Whenapartyis acorporation,theterm“party” in RuleofProfessional

Conduct4.2means:

thoseemployeeswithin thecorporation’s“control group,” which is defined
asthosetopmanagementpersonswhohadtheresponsibilityofmaking
fmaldecisionsandthoseemployeeswhoseadvisoryrolesto top

• • managementaresuchthatadecisionwouldnotnormallybemadewithout
thosepersons’adviceoropinionorwhoseopinionsin factformthebasis
ofanyfinal decision.

FairAutomotiveRepair.Inc., etal. v. Car-XServiceSystems,Inc., etal., 128 111. App. 3d

763, 771, 471 N.E.2d554,560 (2dDist. 1984). (Emphasisadded.)

14. Thesevenemployeesatissuearecurrentlyemployedby Flex-N-Gateas

“TeamLeaders”or“GroupLeaders.”Affidavit ofGaryHinton, attachedheretoas

Exhibit D, at¶3. Theyaresupervisors.Theirjob duties include,but arenot limited to,

directingemployeestheysupervisein theirjob duties,assessingthoseemployees’job

performance,completingperformanceappraisalsofthoseemployees,participatingin

administeringthefacility’s disciplinepolicy with regardto facility employees, •
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communicatingwith top managementatthefacility regardingissuesassociatedwith the

specificdepartmentundertheirsupervisionandwith individual facility employees,and

helpingto developandimplementdepartmentalandindividual employeegoals. They

advise“top management”regardingdecisionsaffectingtheirareasofresponsibilityatthe

Facilityatissueandgive opinionsthatform thebasisofsuchdecisions,andsuch

decisions“would notnormallybemadewithoutthosepersons’adviceoropinion.” ~, at

¶4.’

15. Complainantis a lawyer,licensedto practicelaw in theStateofIllinois.

SeeExhibit E SafleyAff., ¶116,7. Thus,Complainantis boundby Rule4.2. ~ Rule

4.2.

16. BecauseComplainantis a lawyer,andtheTeamLeadersandGroup

Leadersaremembersofthefacility’s “control group,” Complainantcannotcontactthe

sevenTeamLeadersandGroupLeadersidentifiedwithoutFlex-N-Gate’sconsent.~

Rule4.2.

17. BecauseFlex-N-Gatehasnotconsentedto Complainantcontactingthese

employees,Complainantdoesnotneedtheirhomeaddressesandtelephonenumbers;as

Flex-N-Gatestatedin responseto InterrogatoryNo. 9, “[s]uch informationis irrelevant.”

(Complainanthasnot identifiedwhyhe contendsthat thepersonalinformationhe

requestsis relevant,but theonly reasonthatFlex-N-Gatecanidentify thatit wouldbe

relevantwouldbeto enableComplainantto contactthesepersonsto discussthis lawsuit.)

18. Thus,becauseonly informationthatis relevant,orcalculatedto leadto

relevantinformation,is discoverable,in this instance,Rule4.2 does.“limit discovery.”

‘The undersignedwill submitthe original of this Affidavit to theBoardwhenit is received.
5



Therefore,theHearingOfficer shoulddenyComplainant’sMotion to Compelasto

InterrogatoryNo. 9.

B. • The Hearing Officer should Deny Complainant’s Motion to
CompelResponsesto Questions15, 16 and17.

19. ComplainantalsomovestheHearingOfficer to compelFlex-N-Gateto

respondto Complainant’sInterrogatories15, 16, and17.

20. TheseInterrogatories,andFlex-N-Gate’sresponsesto these

Interrogatories,statedasfollows:

15. List thepersonnelatthefacility whohadreceived24-hour
“hazwóper”emergencyresponsetrainingasof third shift onAugust4 -5,
2004.Why did thesepersonsreceivethis training?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 15 on the
groundsthatit seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantandthat it is not
likely to leadto discoveryofrelevantoradmissibleinformation.
OccupationalHealthandSafetyAdministration(“OSHA”) “hazwoper”
training is irrelevantto theissuesin this litigation, namely,whetherFlex-
N-GateviolatedSection21(f) ofthe illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct
(“Act”) andcertainillinois RCRAregulations.Further,Complainanthas
filed acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. It is improperfor
Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation
regardingthatOSHAmatter.

16. Wasthe24-hour“hazwoper”trainingprovidedin orderto
complywith thepreparednessrequirements’of29 CFR1910?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 16 onthe
groundsthatit seeksinformationwhichis irrelevantandthat it is not
likely to leadto discoveryofrelevantor admissibleinformation. OSHA
“hazwoper”training is irrelevantto theissuesin this litigation,namely,
whetherFlex-N-GateviolatedSection21(f) oftheAct andcertainIllinois
RCRAregulations.Further,Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainst
Flex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. It is improperfor Complainantto use
discoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardingthat OSHA
matter.
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17. Did the facilityhavean EmergencyResponsePlanfor the
facilitypursuantto 29 CFR1910asofAugust5, 2004? If thefacility did
nothavesuchaplan,whywasit not requiredto haveone?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 17 on the
groundsthatit seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantandthatit is not
likely to leadto discoveryofrelevantor admissibleinformation. The
existenceof anEmergencyResponsePlanunderOSHAis irrelevantto the
issuesin this litigation, namely,whetherFlex-N-GateviolatedSection
21(f) oftheAct andcertainIllinois RCRA regulations.Further,
Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. It
is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seek
informationregardingthat OSHA matter.

Exhibit B at¶1115-17;Exhibit C at¶1115-17.

• 21. Tn supportofhis Motion to Compelanswersto theseInterrogatories,

Complainantmakesthesamegeneralargumentshemadein supportofhisMotion to

CompelRespondentto Admit theTruthofCertainFacts. ~ Complainant’sMotion to

CompelRespondentto Admit theTruth ofCertainFacts.

22. Complainantdoesnot specificallyexplainwhy“[a list of] thepersonnelat

thefacility who hadreceived24-hour‘hazwoper’emergencyresponsetrainingasofthird

shift on August4 -5, 2004,”why thequestionofwhy “the 24-hour‘hazwoper’training

[was] provided,”whywhether“the facility ha[d] anEmergencyResponsePlan...

pursuantto 29 CFR1910asofAugust5, 2004,” orwhy theotherinformationsoughtby

theseinterrogatoriesis allegedlyrelevantorallegedlywould leadto relevantinformation.

23. In responseto Complainant’sarguments,Flex-N-Gateherebyincorporates

its Responseto Complainant’sMotion to CompelRespondentto Admit theTruthof

CertainFacts. Forthereasonsstatedin thatResponse,theHearingOfficer shoulddeny

Complainant’sMotion to Compel asto Interrogatories15, 16 and17.
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IV. CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE,RespondentFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONrespectfully

praysthattheHearingOfficerdenyComplainant’sMotion to CompelResponseto

InterrogatoriesandgrantFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONsuchotherreliefasthe

HearingOfficerdeemsjust.

• Respectfullysubmitted,

• FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION
Respondent,

Dated: May 10,2005 By: ~ /

Oneo Its o eys

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOfficeBox 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

GWST:003/FillResponsetoMotionto Compel- Interrogatories
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
anIllinois corporation, )

)
• Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS G. SAFLEY

ThomasG. SafI~ey,beingfirst duly sworn, deposesandstatesunderoath,andif

swornasawitness,wouldtestify, asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthematterssetforth in thisaffidavit.

2. I amanattorneyduly licensedin theStateofIllinois, andhavebeen

retainedby respondentFlex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”)to representit in this

matter.

3. OnoraboutMarch 19, 2005,Complainantservedhis Interrogatorieson

Flex-N-Gate.

4. OnoraboutApril 14, 2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Answersto

Complainant’sInterrogatories(“Answers”) to Complainant,relevantportionsofwhich

Answersareattachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Complainant’sMotion to Compel

Responseto Interrogatories(“Responseto Motion to Compel”) asExhibit B.

5. A copyofrelevantportionsofComplainant’sInterrogatoriesis

attachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Motion to CompelasExhibit C.



6. Thedocumentattachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Motion to Compel

asExhibit E is atrueandaccuratecopyofinformationwhichFlex-N-Gateobtainedfrom

theInternetsite oftheIllinois AttorneyRegistrationandDisciplinaryCommission

(“ARDC”) relatingto Complainant.

7. Theundersignedhasrequestedacertifiedcopyofthis informationfrom

theARDC andwill providesuchcertifiedcopyto theIllinois PollutionControlBoard

whenit is received.

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-
• 109 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned

certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument
are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated
to be on information and belief and as to such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that he verily believes
the same to be true.

• FURTHERAFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Th ~

Subscribedandswornto before
____ ______________ 2005.

GWST:OO3IFilIAffidavitof ThomasSafley- ResponsetoMTC - Interrogs
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )
• )

Complainant, )
• )

v. • • ) PCBNo. 05-49
) (Enforcement)

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
an Illinois corporation, )

)•
• Respondent. )

• FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION’S
ANSWERSTO COMPLAINANT’S INTERROGATORIES

NOW COMESRespondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

by andthroughits attorneys,HODGEDWYERZEMAN, pursuantto 35111. Admin.

Code§ 10 1.620, andfor its Answersto Complainant’sInterrogatories,statesas follows:

1. List any witnessesrespondentintendsto call at hearing,includingname,

address,phonenumber,andwhetherthewitnessis to testify asan expertwitness.

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gatehasnot yetdeterminedwhat witnesses,ilany, it
intendsto call at hearing. Flex-N-Gatewill supplementits responseto this Interrogatory
pursuantto 35 111. Adruin. Code§ 101.616(h)atsuchtime that it makessuch
determination.

2. List any documentaryor physicalevidenc.erespondentintendsto

introduceat hearing.

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gatehasnot yetdeterminedwhat documentaryor physical
evidence,if any, it intendsto introduceat hearir~ig.Flex-N-Gate~vil1supplementits
responseto thisInterrogatorypursuantto 35 Ill. Admin. Code§ lOl.6ft(h) at suchtime
that it makessuchdetermination.

3. By which provisionshasrespondent,prior to August5. 2004,claimed

exemptionfrom theRCRApermit requirementfor theGuardianWest facility?

ANSWER: First, theGuardianWestfacility which is the subjectof this action
(“Facility”) has“claimed exemptionfrom th~RCRA permit requirement”for any



to this materialas“plating room floor wastewater.” However,if appropriateunderthe
circumstances,Flex-N-Gatemayrefer to this materialin someotherway.

8. By what namedoesthe respondentwish to call theseriesofeventsthat

occurredduring third shift on August4 -5,2004on respondent’splating line, which

eventsarethesubjectofthis enforcementaction?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Complainant’sInterrogatoryNo. 8 to the
extentthatit attemptsto limit Flex-N-Gate’sability to describeits Facility oreventsat its
Facility in this litigation asappropriateunderthecircumstances.Flex-N-Gatefurther
objectsto InterrogatoryNo. 8 to theextent thatby this Interrogatory,Complainantseeks
information regardinghow Flex-N-Gatemight refer to its Facilityor eventsat its Facility
in somecontextunrelatedto this litigation. ••

Notwithstandingtheseobjections,Flex-N-Gaterespondsto InterrogatoryNo. 8 as
follows:

In responseto InterrogatoryNo. 8, Flex-N-Gateassumesthatby thephrase“the
seriesof eventsthat occurredduringthird shift on August4-5,2004on respondent’s
plating line,” Complainantrefers to theeventsallegedin p~ragraphs14 through27 of
Complainant’sComplaint. BecauseFlex-N-Gatedisputessomeoftheseallegations,
Flex-N-Gatedoesnot intendto refer to theseallegedeventscollectively. Flex-N-Gate
doesintend to refer to theseparationof thepipethat transportssulfuric acid from the
Facility’s bulk sulfuri~acidstoragetankto TankNo. 8 in theplating room,which
separationoccurredon August5, 2004, and theresulting releaseofsomesulfuric acid
from thatseparatedpipe,as“the TankNo. 8 piping release.” However,ilappropriate
underthecircumstances,Flex-N-Gatemay refer to this separationand releaseolsulfuric
acid in sonicotherway.

9. Names,address~sand telephonenumbersfbr the following persons,and

whethertheyarcstill employedby respondent.

.1. Productionassociates,includi~igteamleaders,working in the load/unload
• areafor theplating line during thirdshift on August4 - 5. 2004.and first

shift on August5, 2004.

b. Solutionattendants,including teamleaders,working on theplating line
during third shift on August4 -5, 2004, and iirstshift on August5, 2004.

c. Safetyofficer worl~ingduring third shift on August4 -5. 2004.

d. Maintenancepersons,includingteamleaders,working duringthird shift
on August4 -5, 2004, andfirst shifl on August 5. 2004.
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ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 9 to theextent that it
seeksaddressesandtelephonenumbersfor teamleaderscurrentlyemployedby Flex-N-
Gate. Such informationis irrelevantbecausedirect contactby Complainantwith such
personsis prohibitedby Illinois Ruleof ProfessionalConduct4.2. As notedbelow, if
Complainantwishesto contactsuchpersons,he maycontactFlex-N-Gate’scounsel.
Flex-N-Gatefurtherobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 9 to the extentthat it requests
informationwhich is not in Flex-N-Gate’spossession.Theinformationthat Flex-N-Gate
doeshavewhich is responsiveto InterrogatoryNo. 9 is asfollows:

a.

FIRST
NAME

• •

LAST
NAME

• •

.
• LAST KNOWN ADDRESS •

•

LAST
KNOWN

TELEPHONE
NUMBER

CURRENTLY
EMPLOYED

• WITH GW
RICHARD ADAIR 4011 E. AIRPORT RD., URBANA, IL 61802 217-367-1942 Y

DZUBU • BENVINDO

do HODGE DWYERZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue, Post Office Box 5776, Springfield, IL
62705 217.523-4900 Y

BRIGITTE BOMA

do HODGE DWYERZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue, •

Post Office Box 5776, Springfield, IL 62705 217-523-4900 Y
PEDRO CASTILLO 317 2ND AVE., TR#9, RANKIN, IL 60960 217-397.2065 Y
ROLANDO CEDILLO 41 NORWOOD RD., URBANA, IL 61802 217-384-8469 Y

ANDRION COKELEY
333 S. LINCOLN AyE, APT. #3, URBANA, IL
61866 • • • • 217-893-1480 N

FRANKLIN CRIOLLO
2104W. WHITE ST., APT. 98, CHAMPAIGN, IL
61821 • 217-352-0772 Y

SANDRA GARCIA 3217 E. WABASH AVE., RANTOUL, IL 61866 • 217-893-3712 • Y
RAYMOND GLOVER 1416 EADS, URBANA, IL 61801 217-344-6837 Y
MICHEL KALENGA 601 CRESCENT DR., CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821 217-351-3465 Y
DOUG LARSON 883 PEACHTREE, URBANA, IL 61802 •• 217-344-1166 Y
REGINA • LEBB.IE 1712 PAULA DR., CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821 217-359-3164 Y

MAVIS •

•
MOORE

2505 PRIAIRIE GREEN ST, APT G., URBANA, IL
61801 • 217-3a4-3589 ‘~‘

GREGORIO { NUNEZ 1312 SYCAMORE, RANTOUL, IL 61866 • 217-593-0871 Y
ERICA PHILLPOTT • 1008 SMITH RD. APT. 20, URBANA, IL 61801 None N
JESSICA PRICE 2712 E,CALIFORNIAAVE.,URBANA, IL 61802 217-328-4907 j N
AURORA 1 RAMIREZ 309 E 2ND AVE., HOOPESTON, IL 60942 217-397-2172

NPAM STANLEY
1301 E. LEVERETT RD, #10, CHAMPAIGN, IL
61822 • 217-721-0668

CLARENCE STREUER lbS. L. ST. TILTON, IL. 61833 217-431-5977 • N

CLEMENT TSHOMBA
800W. CHURCH ST, APT. #7, CHAMPAIGN, IL
61820 217-359-1117

APRIL . WILLIAMS
904 N BROADWAY, APT#104, URBANA, IL •
61801 . 217-721-9479 Y

JON • HAWKINS. 104 CAPTIVA, URBANA, IL 61802 217-354-3803 N

D



b.

LAST KNOWN
TELEPHONE

NUMBER
FIRST
NAME

LAST
NAME LAST KNOWN ADDRESS

CURRE~iI~11
EMPLOYED
WITH GW

JOSEPH
AL-
HUSSANI

2406 PRAIRIE GREEN DR., APT. E,
CHAMPAIGN, IL 60801 217-721-5723 N

KEVIN BLUMER 301 S. LOCUST, LOLDA, IL 60948 None Y
do HODGE DWYER ZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue,

SHERYL

LARRY •

DRAKE

KELLY

Post Office Box 5776, Springfield, IL 62705
do HODGE DWYER ZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue, Post Office Box 5776, Springfield, IL
62705 . • .

217-523-4900

217-523-4900

Y

Y
1339 N., LINCOLN AVE., APT 1036,

AFIBA MARTIN URBANA, IL 61801 . 217-560.2088 . N
SUE WHITE 16313 E CR1400N, CHARLESTON, IL 61920 217-345-4795 Y

C.

FIRST • LAST
,

,

LAST KNOWN
PHONE

CURRENTLY
EMPLOYED

NAME NAME • LAST KNOWN ADDRESS NUMBER WITH GW —

do HODGE DWYERZEMAN, 3150 Roland,
Avenue, Post Office Box 5776, Springfield, IL

ROB BIEHL. 62705 • • 217-523-4900 Y

d. .

FIRST . ,

J LAST KNOWN
TELEPHONE

CURRENTLY
EMPLOYED

NAME LAST NAME LAST KNOWN ADDRESS ,j NUMBER WITH GW
ANAS AL-RAWI 129 E,PAODOCKDR.,SAVOY, IL 61874 1217-355-6313

7382 N. 3850 EAST RD., SAYBROOK, IL
Y

DONALD BECKER 61770 309-475-8003 Y
STUART BROWN 613 W. UNION, CHAMPAIGN, IL 61820 217-430-1344 Y
JESSY BRUMFIELD I12CARPERST.,SEYMOUR,IL 61875

1120 FALCON DR., APT.#l, RANTOUL, IL
217-766-6770 Y

TIMOTHY CORNWELL 61866 .
1517 LIBERTY ST., COVINGTON, IN

217-568-7108 Y

MICHAEL COTTON 47932 . • . . 765-793-4934 ‘(

LARRY ERICKSON
13907 E. 820 N. RD., GEORGETOWN, IL
61846

TROY. GEISINGER 3OJAMESRD., RANTOUL, IL 61866 217-893-4327
TIMOTHY HALEY 8888 E. 1980N. RD., OAKWOOD, IL 61858 217-354-4293 Y
MIKE HALEY 106 BLUFF ST., POTOMAC, IL 61865 217-987-6987

217-662-8836 N
Y
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MICHAEL JOHNSON 2208 DALE DR., CHAMPAIGN, IL 61821 217-359-9993 V

CHRIS KINNEY

do HOOGE DWYER ZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue, Post Office Box 5776, Springfield,
IL 62705 , 217-523-4900 V

JOSEPH LOCKHART P.O. BOX 612, RANTOUL, IL 61866 • 217-892-2992 V
CHRIS LONG • 20577 N CR 2600 E, OAKLAND, IL 61943 217-346-2590 Y

V

Y

WESSAM MOHAMMED
1009 N CUNNINGHAM, APT B, URBANA,
IL 61802 • 217-344-2397

‘KHUYEN NGUYEN
1016 HOLLYCREST DR., CHAMPAIGN, IL
61821 . . 217-721-2701

.

JASON PIERCE
302 S. BUCHANAN ST., DANVILLE, IL
61832

•

217-446-3177 V
BRIAN SELWYN P.O. BOX 293, POTOMAC; IL 61865 217-987-6120 V

NCATHY STANLEY P.O. BOX 12, HOMER, IL 61849 217-896-2808
HERDIE THOMAS 32 RICHARD DR., URBANA, IL 61801 217-344-2835 Y

ERIC TURNER

do HODGE DWYER ZEMAN, 3150 Roland
Avenue, Post Office Box 5776, Springfield,
IL 62705 217-523-4900 V

CHARLES TWIGG 114W. FIFTH ST., DANVILLE, IL 61832 217-446-0420 Y

10. List of personswhoreportCdbeingsickenedduring third shift on
August4 -5, 2004~

ANSWER: The following personsreportedto Facility safetymanagerDenny
Corbett“during third shift August4-5, 2004~”that theyfell ill: Afiba Martin. Flex-N-
Gateis not awareo[’any otherpersonwho “reportedbeingsickenedduring third shift on
August4-5, 2004.”

11. . Prior to August5, 2004, whenwasthefloor undertheplating tankslast

completelyclearof sludge,debrisand liquid?

ANSWER: SincetheFacilitybeganoperation,thePlating RoomFloor has
neverbeen“completelyclear” of materials. This is because,ii’ nothingelse,steam
condensate,drips, anddragoutare continuallydepositedon thefloor. In addition,at least
partofthe floor is hoseddowneveryshift. Thus,sincethe Facility beganoperation,at
leastwaterhasbeenlocatedon the floor at all times:

12. \Vhat wasthequantityand identityof hazardouswastegeneratedby the

facility during themonthsof July, August andSeptember,2004’?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 12 on thegroundsthat it
seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantand that it is not likely to lead to discoveryof
relevantoradmissibleinformation.
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13. Describethe odorof thebulk sulfuric acid usedat thefacility.

ANSWER: Seeattachedinformation for description.

14. Who wastheemergencycoordinatorfor thefacility during third shift on

August4 -5, 2004.

ANSWER: TheEmergencyCoordinatorfor theFacility pursuantto the
Facility’s ContingencyPlanis JackieChristensen.In addition,theFacility’s
MaintenanceGroupLeaders,atleastoneofwhom alwaysis presentat theFacility, serve
asOn-SiteEmergencyCoordinatorsin theeventthat Ms. Christensenis not presentatthe
Facility at thetime of an emergency.

15. List the personnelat the facility who hadreceived24-hour“hazwoper”

emergencyresponsetraining asofthird shift on August4 -5, 2004. Why did these

personsreceivethis training?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 15 on thegroundsthat it
seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantand that it is not likely to leadto discover~iof
relevantor admissibleinformation. OccupationalHealthandSafetyAdministration
(“OSHA”) “hazwoper”training is irrelevantto the issuesin this litigation, namely,
whetherFlex-N-GateviolatedSection21(1)oftheIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct

• ‘ (“Act”) and certainIllinois RCR.A regulations.Further,Complainanthasfiled a
complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeloreOSH.A. It is improperfor Complainantto use
discoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardingthat OSI-IA matter.

16. Wasthe 24-hour“hazwoper” training providedift orderto comply with

thepreparednessrequirementsof 29 CFR 1910?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto interrogatoryNo. 16 on thegroundsthat it
seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantandthat it is not likely to lead to discoveryof
relevantor admissibleinformation. OSI-IA “hazwoper”training is irrelevantto theissues
in this litigation, namely,whetherFlex-N-GateviolatedSection21(f) ofthe Act and
certainIllinois RCRA regulations.Further,Compiainanthasfiled acomplaintagainst
Flex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. It is improperfor Complainantto’usediscoveryin this
litigation to seekinformationregardingthat OSHAmatter.
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17. Did the facility havean EmergencyResponsePlanfor the facility pursuant

to 29 CFR 1910asofAugus.t 5, 2004? If the facility did not havesuchaplan,whywasit

not requiredto haveone?

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 17 on the grOundsthat it
seeksinformationwhich is irrelevantandthat it is not likely to leadto discoveryof
relevantor admissibleinformation. Theexistenceof anEmergencyResponsePlanunder.
OSHAis irrelevantto theissuesin this litigation, namely,whetherFlex-N-Gateviolated
Section21(f) oftheAct and certainIllinois RCRA regulations.Further,Complainanthas
filed a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. It is improperfor Complainantto
usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardingthat OSHA matter.

18. Did the facility havemetersavailableto measurehydrogensulfidelevels

during third shift on August4- 5, 2004? If so,list themanufacfurerand model number,

andASTM or otherstandardspecifications.

ANSWER: Flex-N-Gateobjectsto InterrogatoryNo. 18 on thegroundsthat it
seeksinformationthat is ir~elevantand that it is notcalculatedto leadto thediscoveryof
relevantor admissibleevidence.

Notwithstandingthe foregoing,Flex-N-Gaterespondsto InterrogatoryNo. 18 as
follows:

Flex-N-Gatedid havesuchmetersavailable,but this is not becauseFlex-N-Gate
thoughtthat areleaseof hydrogensulfidecouldoccurat the Facility. Rather,theFacility
hasstandardmetersfor confinedspaceentryunder051-IA rules, which meterscandetect
hydrogensulfideas well asother,materials.The manufacturer’and model numberfor
thesemetersareas follows:

MicroNtax Proby Lumidor SafetyProducts.

Thespecificationsfor thesemetersare includedin theportionof the operating
instructions for the metersproducedherewith.

19. Did the f~ciIityhaverespiratorsapprovedfor usewith hydrogensulfide

during third shift on August4- 5,2004? If so, list themanufacturer’andmodel number,

and ASTM or otherstandardspeciflcatio.ns. .
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTON’F. DOROTHY, )

_ ).

Complainant, )
• )

vs. ) • No. PCB 05-049
• . )

‘FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

an Illinois Corporation,’ ‘)

Respondent. )

INTERROGATORIES

Complainant Morton F. Dorothy requests that respondent Flex-N-Gate
Corporation respond to the following iriterrogatories within 30 days after the date of this’
request: 0

1. List any witnesses respondent intends to call at hearing, including name,’
address, phone number, and whether the witness is.to testify as an expertwitness. .

2.. List any documentary or physical evidence respondent intends to introduce at
hearing. . •

3. By’which provisions has respondent, prior to August 5,2004, claimed exemption
from the RCRA permit requirement for the Guardian West facility?

4. Has respondent had any laboratory analyses performed on the liquid, sludge or
debris under the plating !fne? Provide the results ~f such analyses.

5. Has respondent had any laboratory analyses performed on the influent into what
• respondent refers t~as the “wastewater treatment unit” receiving “wastewater”

from the plating area? Provide the results of such analyses.

6. By what name does respondent wish to referto the area under the plating tanks?

7. • By what name does respondent wish. to call the accumulated liquid in~the sump

area under the plating tanks? .

8., By what name does the respondent wish to call the series of events that
Occurred during third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004 on respondent’s plating line,
which events are the subject of this enforcement action? —



9. Names, addresses and telephone numbers for the following persons, and
whether they are still employed by respondent.

a. Production associates, including team leaders, working in the load/unload
area forthe plating line during third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004, and first

• 0 shift on August 5, 2004. 0

b. Solution attendants, including team leaders, working on the plating line’
during third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004, and first shift on August 5, 2004:

c. Safety officer working during third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004.

d. Maintenance persons, including team leaders, working during third shift
on August 4 - 5, 2004, and first shift on August 5, 2004.

10. List of persons who reported being sickened during third shift on August 4 - 5,
2004. ‘. , 0 0 0

11. Prior to August 5, 2004, when was the floor under the plating tanks last
completely clear of sludge, debris and liquid?

12. .What was the quantity and identity of hazardous waste generated by the facility ;

• during the months of July, August and September, 2004?

13. bescribe the odor of the bulk sulfuric acid used at the facility.

14. Who was the emergency coordinator for the facility during third shift on ‘August 4

~.5,2Q04.• 0 ‘ ,

15. ‘ List the personnel at the facility who had received 24-hour “hazwoper”
emerger~oyresponse training ‘as of third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004. Why did
these persons receive this training? • 0 0

16. , the 24-hour “hazwoper” training provided in order to comply with the
preparedness requirements of29 CFR 1910? ‘ •

17. Did the facility have an Emergency Response Plan for the facility pursuant to 29
CFR 1910 as of August 5, 2004. If the facility did not have such a plan, why was
it not required to have one? 0 0

18. Did the facility have meters available to measure hydrogen sulfide ‘levels during
third shift on August 4 - 5, 2004? If so, list the manufacturer and model number,
and ASTM or other standard specifications.



BEFORE THE ILL[~0ISPOLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY,ILLINOiS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. 0 ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
an Illinois corporation, . . )

)
Respondent. ‘ 0

AFFIDAVIT OF GARY HINTON

GaryHinton,being first duly sworn, deposesandstatesunderoath,andif sworn

asawitness,would testify, asfollows: .

1. 1 havepersonalknowledgeof themattersset forth in this affidavit.

2. I amemployedbyFlex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”) asHuman

ResourcesManagerat‘the facility atissuein theabove-captionedmatter.

3. Thesevenpersonswhom Flex-N-Gateidentifiedin responseto’

Complainant’sInterrogatoryNo. 9 withoutprovidinghomeaddress,esandtelephone

numbersare currentlyemployedby GuardianWestas “TeamLeaders”or“Group

Leaders”.

4. As “TeamLeaders”or “Group Leaders”,thesepersonsaresupervisorsat

thefacility at issuein the above-captionedmatter. Theirjobdutiesinclude,but arenOt

lLmited to, directingemployeestheysupervisein theirjob duties,assessingthose

employees’job performance,completingperformanceappraisalsof thoseemployees,

participatingin administeringthefacility’s disciplinepolicy with regardto facility

employees,communicatingwith topmanagementatthefacility regardingissues



associatedwith thespecificdepartmentsundertheirsupervisionandwith individual

facility employees,andhelpingto developandimplementdepartmentalandindividual

employeegoals. TheyadvIsetop managementatGuardianWestregardingdecisions

affectingti~eir‘areasofresponsibilityati~hefacility at issueandgiveopinionsthatform

thebasisof suchdecisions,And, suchdecisionswouldnot normallybemadewithout

thosepersons’adviceor opinion.

‘Under penalties a ~o~i~ed’~.by’law pursuant to’ Section 1-
109 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned
certifies that th~ statements see Eor~~ e~his instrument
are true and correct, excep’t as to matters therein stated
to be on informat.Lon and belief. and as to such matters the

“‘undersigned c’erti~fies~E”afóresaid that he verily believes
the, same to be true.,

FURTHERAFFIANT SAYETHNOT.

0 GaryHinton.

Subscribedandsw o before “ 0’

m~s~Jdayo~~ 2005 ____

NotaryPublic “ “ “‘. . 0 ~ ,; , 0 C’~flttU55~E~x~tfO6I~UO7

GWST OO3IFiI/AffIdav~tofGary Hinton ResponsetoMTC - Ititerrogs
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LAWYERSEARCH: ATTORNEY’SREGISTRATIONAND
PUBLIC DISCIPLINARY RECORD
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ARDC Individual Attorney Record of Public Registration and Public
Disciplinary and Disability Information as of May 4, 2005 at 9:00:00 AM:

Full Licensed
Name:

Morton Freer Dorothy

Full Former
name(s):

None
0 0 ‘ -

Date of
Admission as
Lawyer

by Illinois
Supreme Court: November 3, 1978

Registered
Business
Address:

804 East Main
Urbana, IL 61802-2822

Registered
Business
Phone:

(217) 384-1010

Illinois
Registration
Status:

Active and authorized to practice law

Malpractice
Insurance:
(Current as of
date of
registration;
consult
attorney for
further
information)

In annual registration, attorney reported that he/she
does not have malpractice coverage. (Some
attorneys, such as judges, government lawyers, and
in-house corporate lawyers, may not carry coverage
due to the nature of their practice setting.)

Record of Public Discipline
and Proceedings: None

Check carefully to be sure that you have selected the correct lawyer. At
times, lawyers have similar names. The disciplinary results displayed above
include information related to any and all public discipline, court-ordered
disability inactive status, reinstatement and restoration dispositions, and
pending public proceedings. Investigations are confidential and information
related to the existence or status of any investigation is not available. For
additional information regarding data on this website, contact ARDC at (312)

http://iardc.org/ldetail.asp?id=48 147381 5/4/2005
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565-2600 or, within Illinois, at (800) 826-8625. 0

ARDC makes everyeffort to maintain the currency and accuracy of Lawyer
Search. If you find any typographical errors in the Lawyer Search information,
please email ~wy,ersearcj~,~j,~rdc.org.For substantive changes to
registration information, including status, address, telephone or employer
information, we require that the attorney submit a Changeof Registration to
insure the validity of the registration process. Consult our~~jg~,pj
Attorney’s Registration page for details. Name changes require the filing of a
motion with the Supreme Court. Consult our Attorney’s Request for Name
Change page for details.
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RECE~VEO
CLERK’S OFFICE

BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD~jp~y112005 CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLiNOIS

~~~°~ROTHY, )

Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCB 05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,
anIllinois corporation, )

)

Respondent. )

RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL
RESPONDENTTO ADMIT THE TRUTH OF CERTAIN FACTS

NOW COMESRespondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

by andthroughits attorneys,HODGEDWYERZEMAN, andfor its Responseto

Complainant’sMotion to CompelRespondentto Admit theTruth ofCertainFacts

(“Motion to Compel”),statesasfollows:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. On oraboutMarch 19, 2005,ComplainantservedhisRequestto Admit

theTruthofCertainFacts(“Requestto Admit”) onFlex-N-Gate.Affidavit ofThomasG.

Safley(“SafleyAff.”) attachedheretoasExhibit A, at ¶3.

2. On oraboutApril 14,2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Responseto

Complainant’sRequestto Admit (“Responseto Requestto Admit”) to Complainant,

relevantportionsofwhichResponseareattachedheretoasExhibit B. SafleyAff., at¶4.

3. Complainanthasfiledhis Motion to CompelFlex-N-Gateto admitor

denycertainRequeststo Admit to whichFlex-N-Gateobjectedin its Responseto

Requestto Admit. $~ Motion to Compel.



4. Forthereasonsstatedbelow,theHearingOfficer shoulddeny

• Complainant’sMotion to Compel. ..

II. THE HEARINGOFFICERMUST DISREGARDPORTIONS OF
COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL.

5. In paragraphtwo ofhis Motion to Compel,Complainantmakescertain

allegationsoffact. $~ Motion to Compel,¶2.

• 6. Complainantdoesnotsupporttheseallegationsoffactwith an affidavit or

otherwise. Seeid.

7. “Factsasserted[in motionsfiled in casesbeforetheBoard] that arenot of

recordin theproceedingmustbe supportedby oath,affidavit,or certificationin

accordancewith Section1-109oftheCodeof Civil Procedure.”35 Iii. Admin. Code§

101.504.

8. BecauseComplainantdoesnotsupporttheseallegationsoffactasrequired

by Section101.504,theHearingOfficermustdisregardtheseallegationsin ruling on

Complainant’sMotion to Compel.

III. THE HEARINGOFFICER SHOULD DENY COMPLAINANT’S MOTION

TO COMPEL. . 0

9. Complainant’sRequeststo Admit Nos. 9 and 10 stateasfollows:

ComplainantMortonF. DorothyrequeststhatrespondentFlex-N-Gate
Corporationadmitthetruthofthefollowing statements...:

* * *

9. Complainantreceived24-hour“hazwoper”trainingfrom
respondent.

10. Afiba Martin received24-hour“hazwoper”trainingfrom
respondent.
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Complainant’sRequestto Admit, a copyofwhich is attachedheretoasExhibit C. Safley

Aff., at~J5.

10. Flex-N-Gaterespondedidenticallyin substanceto theseRequeststo

Admit, statingasfollows:

Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestto Admit No. 9 [or 10] on the
groundsthat (1) thefactwhich it asksFlex-N-Gatetoadmitis
irrelevant,and(2) Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-
N-GatebeforetheOccupationalSafetyandHealthAdministration
(“OSHA”), andit is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin
this litigation to seekinformationregardingthatOSHAmatter.

Exhibit B, at ¶119, 10.

11. As Complainantnotes,undertheBoard’srules,“[a]ll relevantinformation

andinformationcalculatedto leadto relevantinformationis discoverable.”Motion to

Compel,¶3 (citing 35 Ill. Adniin. Code§ 101.616(a)).

12. However,asFlex-N-Gatestatedin responseto Requeststo Admit Nos. 9

and10, thequestionofwhetherComplainantandanotherpersonreceived“hazwoper”

trainingfrom Flex-N-Gateis irrelevantto Complainant’sclaimsin this lawsuit,andis not

“calculatedto leadto relevantinformation.”

13. As theHearingOfficer is aware,Complainant’sComplaintallegesthat

Flex-N-GatehasviolatedSection21(f) ofthe illinois EnvironmentalProtectionAct

(“Act”), andassociatedregulations,by allegedlyimproperlymanaginghazardouswaste

withouta,ResourceConservationandRecoveryAct (“RCRA”) permit,andby allegedly

failing to takecertainactionsrelatingto theRCRA contingencyplanfor thefacility at

issuein this case.~ Complaint.
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14. In supportof his Motion to Compel,Complainantargues:

[Flex-N-Gate]appearsto haveprepareda single.”EmergencyResponse
[underOSHA regulations]andContingencyPlan[underRCRA]” to meet
bothrequirements[,and,] [hjaving donethis. . . respondentcannotnow
complainthatthe“OSHA issues”are“irrelevant” andnot “calculatedto
leadto thediscoveryofrelevantinformation.”... . Requests9 and19
[sic, i.e., 10] askrespondentto admitthatcomplainantandAfiba Martin
received24-hour“hazwoper”training from respondent.Suchtrained
individualshavearole in respondent’sEmergencyResponseand
ContingencyPlan.

Motion to Compel,¶116-7.

15. However,this argumentdoesnot explainwhyComplainantfeelsthatthe

questionofwhetherornotheandanotherpersonreceivedcertaintrainingunder

OccupationalSafetyandHealthAdministration(“OSRA”) rulesis relevantto whether

Flex-N-GateviolatedtheAct ortheBoard’sRCRAregulations,orhowtheanswerto this

questionwill leadto relevantevidence.Thatis, Complainanthasnotexplainedhowhis

allegationthat“[s]uch trainedindividualshavearolein respondent’sEmergency

ResponseandContingencyPlan”makeshis allegationsofRCRAviolationsagainstFlex-

N-Gate’anymoreor lesstrue.

16. Evenif theFacility’s RCRAContingencyPlancouldhavesome

applicabilityunderOSHArules,thatdoesnotmeanthatall OSHA mattersautomatically

becomerelevantin aRCRAmatter;thus,Flex-N-Gatedisagreeswith Complainant’s

argumentthatFlex-N-Gatemaynot arguethat certain“OSHA issues’are ‘irrelevant’

andnot ‘calculatedto leadto thediscoveryofrelevantinformation.”

• 17. Flex-N-Gatehasnotobjectedto everydiscoveryrequestmadeby

Complainantthatrelatesin anywayto OSHA. See,e.g.,Complainant’sRequestfor

ProductionofDocuments,acopyofwhich is attachedheretoasExhibit D, Nos. 12 and
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14 (requestingcopiesofcommunicationsbetweenFlex-N-GateandOSHA, and“OSHA

notices,”regarding“theincident” atissuein thismatter);Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto that

Requestfor Production,relevantportionsofwhich areattachedheretoasExhibit E

(providingthedocumentsrequested).However,again,evenif theFacility’s RCRA

ContingencyPlanhassomeOSHAapplicability, thatdoesnotmeanthat all OSHAissues

automaticallyarerelevantin this case,andComplainanthasnot explainedhowthe

questionofwhetherornot heandanotherpersonreceivedcertainOSHA trainingcould

be relevantorcould leadto relevantinformation.

18. Further,asFlex-N-Gatenotesin responseto Requeststo AdmitNos. 9 and

10, Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA,andit is

improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregarding

that OSHAmatter.

19. Tn response,Complainantarguesthathe “is not apartyto theOSHA

proceeding”and“hasnot beenallowedto” participatein thatproceeding,andfurther,

that“[a]lthoughtheadmissioncomplainantseeksmight berelevantin theOSHA

proceeding,respondenthascitedno rule limiting thescopeofdiscoveryin one

proceedingto itemsthat arerelevantonly to thatproceedingandnoneother.” Motion to

Compelat¶112, 5. (Emphasisadded.)

20. As notedabove,theHearingOfficermustdisregardComplainant’s

allegationsregardinghis statusin theOSHAproceedingbecauseComplainantdoesnot

supportthoseallegationsastheBoard’srulesrequire.

21. Further,ComplainantmisunderstandsFlex-N-Gate’sargument.Flex-N-

Gatedoesnot arguethatrelevantinformationis’ not discoverablein a Boardactionif that
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informationalso mightbe relevantin anotherproceeding.WhatFlex-N-Gatearguesis

(1) thatinformationthatis irrelevantis notdiscoverablein aBoardproceeding,and(2)

thatwhereinformationis irrelevantin aBoardproceeding,apartycannotusediscovery

in theBoardproceedingto gainthat informationfor usein someotherforum.

22. Flex-N-Gate’spositionis thatit is axiomaticthatwhenSection101.616(a)

oftheBoard’srulesprovidesthat “[a]ll relevantinformationandinformationcalculated

to leadto relevantinformationis discoverable,”it refersto informationthatis relevantin

• aBoardproceeding,andthattheBoarddid not intendits discoveryrulesto beusedto

discoverinformationthatis irrelevantin aBoardproceedingsothatsuchinformation

couldbeusedin someotherforum.

• 23. Likewise,Flex-N-Gatesubmitsthatit is axiomaticth~twhenSection

101.618(d)providesthat“[a] partymayserveawrittenrequestfor admissionsofthe

truthofspecificstatementsoffact,” it refersto “specific statementsoffact” that are

relevantin aBoardproceeding,andthattheBoarddid not intendthis ruleto beusedto

forcepartiesto admitordenystatementsoffactthatareirrelevantin aBoardproceeding

sothattheadmissionordenialcanbeusedin someotherforum.

24. Again, Complainanthasnot supportedhis allegationsoffact.

Complainanthasadmitted,however,that“[t]he incidentallegedin thecomplaint... [is]

thesubjectof OSHAComplaintNO. 204985014.” Complainant’sMotion to Acceptfor

HearingandforExpeditedDiscovery,at¶8. And,Complainanthasstatedthatthe

“admission[he] seeksmightberelevantin theOSHAproceeding.”Motion to Compel,at

¶5.
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25. Further,regardlessofComplainant’sability to participatein anOSHA

proceeding,Flex-N-Gateis awareofnothingthatwouldpreventComplainantfrom

• makingadditionalcomplaintsto OSITA regardingFlex-N-Gate,potentiallybasedon

admissionsor denialswhichComplainantstates“mightbe relevant”to OSHA.

26. Thus,Flex-N-Gate’spointis that(1) the informationComplainantseeksis

irrelevantin this matter;(2) Complainantassertsthatthis informationmightberelevant

in anotherforum; and(3) Complainantshouldnotbe ableto usetheBoard’sdiscovery

rulesto seekinformationthatis irrelevantherebut potentiallycouldbe relevantin the

otherforum.

IV. CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE,Respondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,respectfully

praysthattheHearingOfficerdenyComplainant’sMotion to CompelRespondentto

Admit theTruthof CertainFactsandgrantFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONsuchother

reliefastheHearingOfficer deemsjust.

Respectfullysubmitted,

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION
Respondent,’

Dated:May 10, 2005 By:______________________
0 ofIts ‘t’t ri~ieys~~__)

ThomasG. Safley
HOIDGEDWYER ZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

GWST:003/Fil/ResponsetoMotion toCompel - RFA
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCB05-49 ‘

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

anIllinois corporation, )

)

Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS G. SAFLEY

ThomasG. Safley,beingfirst duly sworn,deposesand statesunderoath,andif

swornasawitness,would testify,asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthematterssetforth in this affidavit.

2. I amanattorneyduly licensedin the StateofIllinois, andhavebeen

retainedby respondentFlex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”)to representit in this

matter.

3. OnoraboutMarch 19, 2005,ComplainantservedhisRequestto Admit

theTruthof CertainFacts(“Requestto Admit”) on Flex-N-Gate.

4. On oraboutApril 14,2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Responseto

Complainant’sRequestto Admit to Complainant,relevantportionsofwhichResponse

areattachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Complainant’sMotion to CompelRespondent

to Admit theTruthofCertainFacts(“Responseto Motion to Compel”) asExhibit B.

5. A copyofComplainant’sRequestto Admit is attachedto Flex-N-Gate’s

Responseto Motion to CompelasExhibit C.



6. A copyofComplainant’sRequestfor ProductionofDocumentsis

attachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Motion to CompelasExhibit D.

7. A copyofFlex-N-Gate’sResponseto Complainant’sRequestfor

• ProductionofDocumentsis attachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Motionto Compelas

Exhibit E.

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-
109 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned

• certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument
are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated
to be on information and belief and as to such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that he verily believes
the same to be true.

FURTHERAFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Subscribedandswornto before
methis )O~dayof ‘f’~y~ ,2005. 0

_________ • r
t
U~a

t~
nOIS

• ~thissionE~.O7/lV2OO~J

GWST:003/Fil/AffidavitofThomasSafley- Responseto MTC - RFA
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

MORTON F. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCBNo. 05-49

) (Enforcement)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

an Illinois corporation, )

)

Respondent. )

• ‘• FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION’S RESPONSETO
COMPLAINANT’S REQUEST TO ADMIT THE TRUTH OF CERTAIN FACTS

COMESNOW Respondent,FLEX-N-GATECORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

• andfor its’ Responseto Complainant’sRequestto Admit the TruthofCertainFacts

(“Requestto Admit”), statesasfollows:

GENERAL OBJECTION

Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Complainant’sRequestto Admit on thegroundsthat

Complainantdid not complywith Section101.618(c)ofthe Illinois Pollution Control

Board’s(”Board”)proceduralrules,35111.Admin. Code§ 101.618(c),in servingits

Requestto Admit. •

• RESPONSESTOREOUESTSTO ADMIT

1. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestto Admit No. 1 on thegroundsthatit asks

Flex-N-Gateto admitaconclusionoflaw, not astatementof fact. Section101.618(d)of

theBoard’sproceduralrulesonly authorizesrequestsfor admission“of’the truthof

specificstatementsoffact.” .5 Ill. Admin. Code§ 101.618(d).(Emphasisadded.)The

Illinois SupremeCourthasheldthat“requeststo admitmaynot includelegal



that it is “a largequantitygeneratorof hazardouswaste.” Flex-N-Gateadmitsthat it

treatssomeofits hazardouswaste“on-sitein tanks,”but deniesthat it treatsall ofits

hazardouswaste“on-sitein tanks.” Flex-N-Gateadmits that it doesnothave“aRCRA

permitor interim status.” To theextentthatRequestto Admit No. 6 makesany other

• statementsoffact,Flex-N-Gatedeniesthesame.

7., Flex-N-Gatedeniesthetruth ofthestatementin paragraphsevenfor the

samereasonsstatedin responseto Requeststo Admit No. 5 andNo. 6 above.

8.’ Flex-N-Gateadmitsthat it is “a largequantitygeneratorofhazardous

waste.” Flex-N-Gateadmitsthat it treatssomeofits hazardouswaste“on-sitein tanks,”

but deniesthatit treatsall of its hazardouswaste“on-sitein tanks.” Flex-N-Gateadmits

thatit doesnothave“a RCRA permitor interim status.” To theextentthatRequestto

Admit No. 8 makesanyotherstatementsoffact,Flex-N-Gatedeniesthesame.

9. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestto Admit No. 9 on thegroundsthat,(1) the

factwhich it asksFlex-N-Gateto admitis irrelevant,and(2) Complainanthasfiled a

complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforetheOccupationalSafetyandHealthAdministration

(“OSHA”), andit is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seek

informationregardingthat OSHA matter.

10. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestto Admit No; lOon thegrounds’that(l)

thefactwhich it asksFlex-N-Gateto admit is irrelevant,and(2) Complainanthasfiled a

complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, andit is improperfor Complainantto use

discoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardingthatOSHAmatter.

11. Flex-N-Gateadmitsthe1ruth ofthestatementin paragrapheleven,but

deniesthatit had any obligationto makesuchnotification. ‘

3



I *

Respectfullysubmitted,and,asto
objections,

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,

• Date: April 14, 2005

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOfficeBox 5776
Springfield, Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900 •

GWST:003/FiVResponsetoRequesttoAdmit CertainFacts

Respondent,
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTON F. DOROTHY, )
)

Complainant, ‘ • )
)

vs. , ‘ ) • No. PCB 05-049
)

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
an’ Illinois Corporation, ‘ ), ‘

)
Respondent. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ )

• ‘ REQUEST TO ADMIT THE TRUTH OF CERTAIN’FACTS

Complainant Morton F; Dorothy requests that respondent Flex-N-Gate
• Corporation admit the truth of the following statements within 30 days after the date of

this request:

1. The complaint in this case is a citizen,s complaint filed pursuant tO Section 31 of
the Environmental Protection Act (“Act”) (415 ILCS 5/31) and 35 Ill. Adm. Code
103.200. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

2. Complainant is an individual ‘residing in Champaign Counts’,’ Illinois.

• 3. Complainant’s identity and residence’ was known to the respondent at the time
the answer was filed.

4. Complainant’s identity and residence was known to the firm of Hodge Dwyer
Zeman,at the time the answerwas filed. , ‘

5. Respondent has in the past claimed that the facility operates pursuant to 35 IlL
Adm. Code 722.134.

6.’ Respondent has in the past claimed that the facility operates pursuant to 35 Ill.
• Adm. Code 722.134(a), as a large quantity generator of hazardous waste which

is’ treated on-site in tanks, without a’ RCRA permit or interim status.

• , 7. Respondent has in the past stated to the Illinois Environmental Protection’
Agency that the facility operates pursuant to 35 III. Adm. Code 722.134(a).’

8. Respondent is a large quantity generator of hazardous waste which is treated
on-site in tanks, without a RCRA permit or interim status.



9. Complainant received 24-hour “hazwoper” training from respondent.

10. Afiba Martin received 24-hour “hazwoper” training from respondent.

11. Respondent did not notify local agencies with designated response roles in the
facility’s Emergency Response and Contingency’PIan concerning the incident
during third shift on August 4-5, 2004.

12. Respondent did not identify the, amount and areal extent of the release during or
following the incident during third shift on August 4-5, 2004.

13. Respondent did not assess possible hazards to human health and the
environment during or following the incident during third shift on August 4-5,
2004. .‘ ‘ •

14. Respondent did not report to the Agency within fifteen days the incident during
• ‘ third shift on August 4-5, 2004. ‘, , ‘

15. The facility’s Emergency Response and Contingency Plan in effect on August 4-
5, 2004, did, not specifically address the possibility of an acid spill resulting in a

• ‘ hydrogen sulfide release.

16. The facility does not have an Emergency. Response Plan for the facility pursuant
to 29 CFR 1910 as of August 6,, 2004. ‘

17. Respondent is not required to have Emergency Response Plan for the facility
• pursuant to .29 CFR 1910.because it has prepared a Contingency Plan pursuant

to 35 Ill.’Adm. Code 725.Subpart D.

18.’ 35 III. Adm. Code 725.Subpart D is the Illinois equivalent of 40 CFR 265; Subpart
D. ,

19. ,Respondent prepared• its “Emergency Response and Contingency Plan”
• pursuant’to 35 Ill. Adm. Code 725.Subpart Din order to comply with the

conditions of 35 Ill. Adm. Code 722.134. ‘

20. Tony Rice stated to complainant, or about August 13, 2004, during the course of
a discussion of the August 4-5 incidOnt, that the ruptured pipe “emptied the day,
tank”. .

21. Tony Rice testified under oath on October 26, 2004, that the acid spill was from
the fill pipe to Tank 8 and’that he was told that the spill was concentrated sulfuric
acid. ‘ ‘ ‘



Morton F. Dorothy
804 East Main

~ ‘ Urbana IL61802
¶~~TT~,-~9114Y . 217/384-1010

Morton F. Dorothy, Complainant



BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD’
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTON F. DOROTHY, ‘ )
)

Complainant, )
)

vs. ‘ ) No. PCB 05-049
)

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
an Illinois Corporation, )

)
Respondent. ‘ )

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

Complainant Morton F. Dorothy requests that respondent Flex-N-Gate
Corporation produce the following documents within 30 days after the date of this
request:

1., The Emergency Response and Contingency Plan for the facility as of August 5,
2004. ‘ ‘ ‘

2. Any amended Emergency Response and Contingency Plan for the facility since
• August5,2004. • . ‘ . ‘

3. The Emergency Response Plan for the facility pursuant to 29 CFR 1910 as of
• August 5, 2004. ‘ •

4. Any amended Emergency Response Plan for the’ facility pursuant to 29 CFR
1910 since August 5, 2004. ‘ ‘

5. ‘ The operating log for the plating line, including the dates August 4 through
August 8, 2004. Although the entire volume of the log must be produced for
in,spection, complainant seeks copies of only the indicated dates..

6. Plating fab notebook, including’ the’ dates August 4 through August 8, 2004.
Although the entire volume of the log must be produced for inspection, ‘

complainant seeks copies of only the indicated dates. ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

7. Maintenance log and maintenance work orders for the plating line for August 5
through August 8, 2004. ‘ • ‘

8. Any Written accounts of the incident on third sL 4-5, 2004, produced by
or for respondent., -



‘I

9. Copies of hazardous waste manifests initiated by the facility during July, August

and September, 2004.

10. ‘Material Safety Data Sheets forthe following:

a. Bulk sulfuric acid used by the facility in August, 2004.

b. Tank20addItive”TA”

‘c. ‘ Tank 20 additive HSA-90 or “High Sulfur Additive-90”.

11. Copies of all correspondence with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency

concerning the incident alleged in the complaint.

‘12. Copies of all correspondence with the Occupational Safety and Health

Administration (OSHA) concerning the incident alleged in the complaint.

13. Copies of all correspondence with the Illinois Environmental Protection,Agency
concerning the RCRA permit status or claims of exemption from the RCRA
permit requirement.

14. Copies of all OSHA notices posted in connection with the incident alleged in the
complaint. ‘ ‘ ‘

15. Account of the incident that is the subject of the complaint delivered to Tony Rice
on or about August, 9, 2004.

16. The “Hazwoper 24-hour” training certificate for complainant.

17. Training notebook and materials used by respondent for “Hazwoper 24-hour”

training prior to theincident alleged in the, complaint.

18. Copies of the “threat letters that if we did not hire this employee back he would
make it difficult for Guardian West by calling local and federal agencies”,
referenced in a fax sent by Denny Corbett to Peggy A. Zweber on September 14,

• 2004. , ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘

Morton F; Dorothy
• ‘ , , 804 East Main

Urbana IL 61802F ‘ 217/384-1010
Morton F. Dorothy, Complainant
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

MORTONF. DOROTHY, ‘ )

)
Complainant, )

)
V. ) PCB No. 05-49

) ‘ (Enforcement)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,
an Illinois corporation, ‘ )

)
Respondent. • ‘ )

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION’SRESPONSETO
COMPLAINANT’S REQUESTFORPRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

NOW COMESRóspondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

andfor its Responseto Complainant’sRequestfor ProductionofDocuments,statesas

follows:

1: A copyofthedocumentre,questedis producedherewith,

2. A copyofthedocumentrequestedis producedherewith.

3. Flex-N-GateobjectstO Requestfor ProductionNo. 3 on thegroundsthat,

(1) thedocumentwhichRequestNo. 3 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to -

OccupationalSafetyandHealthAdministration(“OSHA”) ‘issues,and(2) Complainant

hasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA,andit is improperfor

Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardingthat OSHA

matter.

4. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto,Requestfor ProductionNo. 4 on thegroundsthat

(1) the documentwhichRequestNo. 4 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and(2) Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, and

it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthat OSHAmatter.



9. Copiesof thedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

10. Copiesofthedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

11. Flex-N-Gatehasno documentsresponsiveto Requestfor ProductionNo.

11..

12. Copiesofthedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

13. Copiesofthedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith~

14. • Copiesof thedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

15. Flex-N-Gatedoesnot know to what’documentRequestNo. 15 refers. If

Complainant.providesfurtherinformatiOnregardingthis document(e.g.,its authOr),Flex-

N-Gatewill supplementits responseto this Requestasappropriate.

16. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. 16 on thegroundsthat

(1) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 16 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and(2) Complainanthasfiled acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, and’

it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthat OSHAmatter.

17. ‘ Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor Production,No. 17 on thegroundsthat

(1) thedocumentwhichRequestNo. 17 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly.to OSHA

issues;and(2) Complainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA,and

it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthatOSHA matter. ‘. •

18. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto RequestforProductionNo. 18 on thegroundsthat

(1) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 18 seeksis irrelevant,as it relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and (2) Complainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, and

3 •



RECEIVED
• CLERK’S OFFICE

BEFORETHE ILLiNOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLiNOIS MAY 112005

STATE OF ILLINOISMORTONF. DOROTHY, ) Pollution ControlBoard

Complainant, )

)
v. “ ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

an Illinois corporation, • )

)
Respondent. )

RESPONSETO COMPLAINANT’S
MOTION TO COMPEL PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

NOW COMESRespondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

by andthroughits attorneys,HODGEDWYERZEMAN, andforits Responseto

Complainant’sMotionto CompelProductionofDocuments(“Motion to Compel”),states

asfollows:

I. INTRODUCTION

1. On oraboutMarch 19, 2005,Complainantmailedhis Requestfor

ProductionofDocuments(“RequestforProduction”)to Flex-N-Gate.Affidavit of

ThomasG. Safley(“SafleyAff.”) attachedheretoasExhibit A, at¶3.

2. On oraboutApril 14, 2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Responseto

Complainant’sRequestforProductionto Complainant,acopyofwhichResponseis

attachedheretoasExhibit B. SafleyAff., at¶4.

3. Complainanthasfiled hisMotion to CompelFlex-N-Gateto provide

additionalresponsesto certainRequestsfor Production. ~ Motion to Compel.

4. Forthereasonsstatedbelow,theHearingOfficer shoulddeny

Complainant’sMotion to Compel.



II. THE HEARINGOFFICER MUST DISREGARDPORTIONS OF
COMPLAINANT’S MOTION TO COMPEL.

A. The Hearing Officer must Disregard Complainant’s Unsupported
Allegations of Fact.

In certainparagraphsof hisMotion to Compel,Complainantmakes

offact,specifically:

paragraph2— all statements;

paragraph6 — all statements;

paragraph7— second,third, fourthandfifth sentences;

• paragraph9— first four sentences;and,

• paragraph10— second,third, fourthandfifth sentences.[Paragraph10 is
identicalto paragraph7.]

SeeMotionto Compel,¶112,6, 7, 9, and10.

6. Complainantdoesnot supporttheseallegationsoffactwithanaffidavit or

otherwise.

7.

Seeid.

“Factsasserted[in motionsfiled in casesbeforetheBoard] that arenotof

recordin theproceedingmustbe supportedby oath,affidavit, orcertificationin

accordancewith Section1-109oftheCodeofCivil Procedure.”35 Ill. Admin. Code§

101.504.

8. BecauseComplainantdoesnotsupporttheseallegationsoffactasrequired

by Section101.504,theHearingOfficer mustdisregardtheseallegationsin ruling on

Complainant’sMotion to Compel.

5.

allegations

•

S

•

2



B. The Hearing Officer must Disregard Complainant’s Conclusory,
Scandalousand Impertinent Allegations in Paragraph Nine,of His
Motion to Compel.

9. Further,theHearingOfficermustdisregardComplainant’sconclusory,

scandalousandimpertinentallegationsinparagraphnineofhisMotion to Compelon

othergrounds.

10. Paragraphnine,withoutanysupport,allegesthat anemployeeofFlex-N-

Gatecommittedcriminal acts,stating:’ “Complainantis awarethatDennyCorbetthas

madeseveralfalsestatements,includingstatementsmadein writing to OSHA in its

‘investigationofthis incident.” ~ Motion to Compel,¶9.

11. First, asdiscussedabove,theHearingOfficermustdisregardthis

allegationbecauseComplainantdid notsupportit asrequiredby theIllinois Pollution

ControlBoard’s(“Board”) Rules.

12. Second,the’HearingOfficermustdisregardthis allegationbecauseit is

conclusory,andthereforecouldnotbe relied’uponevenif it wassupportedby affidavit.

TheBoardhaslongheldthatit “[can] notgrantrelief. . . onthebasisofamere

conclusion”in anaffidavit. EPAv. Rhodes,PCBNo. 71-53,1972Ill. ENV LEXIS 169,

at *1 (I1l.Pol.Confrol.Bd.Jan.24, 1972). And, in recentcases,theBoardhasstricken

conclusoryallegationsfrom affidavits filed with it. See,e.g.,2222ElstonLLC v. Purex

Indus.,Inc.,et al., PCBNo. 03-55,2003Iii. EN’V LEXIS 359, at **17..19

(ll1.Pol.Control.Bd.June19, 2003)(striking an affidavit thatwas“conclusory”); Heiserv.

OfficeoftheStateFire Marshal,PCBNo. 94-377,1995111. ENY LEXIS 895, at *9

(fll.Pol.Control.Bd.Sept.21, 1995)(striking from anaffidavit astatementthatwas“self-

servingandconclusory.”)

3



13. Third, theHearingOfficermustdisregardthis unsupportedallegationof

criminalbehaviorbecauseit is scandalousandimpertinent.~ Benitez,et al v. KFC

NationalMgmt. Co., 714N.E.2d1002, 1037(2d Dist. 1999)(fmding that“plaintiffs’

allegationsin theirsecondamendedcomplaintthat employee-defendantssoldtainted

foodto customersandspiedon femalecustomerswere‘scandalousandimpertinent”and

that it wasproperto strikethoseallegations).Accord,Biggs v. Cunimins,158 N.E.2d58,

59 (Iii. 1959)(strikingtheappellant’sbriefascontaining“scandalousandimpertinent

material,”wheretheappellantaccusedajudgeoffalsifying acourtrecord,theAttorney

Generalofwithholdingevidence,theAttorneyGeneral’sassistantof“alteringthe

record,”andanassistantAttorneyGeneralofmaking“false anduntruestatementsto the

court.”)

14. TheHearingOfficermustdisregardtheseimproperstatements,which,

with nosupportingfactswhatsoever,concludetheexistenceofintentionaldeceitand

criminalactivity by anemployeeofFlex-N-Gate.

III. THE HEARING OFFICER SHOULD DENY COMPLAINANT’S MOTION
TO COMPEL.’ ‘ ‘

A. The Hearing Officer should DenyComplainant’s Motion to Compel
Responsesto RequestsNos. 3, 4, 16, 17 and 18.

15. Complainantfirst movestheHearingOfficer to compelFlex-N-Gateto

producedocumentsin responseto his RequestsNos.3, 4, 16, 17 and 18.

16. TheseRequestsseekproductionof:

3. TheEmergencyResponsePlanfor thefacilitypursuantto
29 CFR1910 asofAugust5, 2004.

4. Any amendedEmergencyResponsePlanfor thefacility
pursuantto 29 CFR 1910sinceAugust5, 2004.

4



* • * *

16. The“Hazwoper24-hour” trainingcertificatefor
complainant.

17. Trainingnotebookandmaterialsusedby respondentfor
“Hazwoper24-hour”trainingprior to the incidentallegedin the
complaint.

18. Copiesof the“threat lettersthatif wedid not hire this
employeebackhewould makeit difficult for GuardianWestby calling
localandfederalagencies”,referencedin afax sentby DennyCorbettto
PeggyA ZweberonSeptember14, 2004.

Complainant’sRequestsfor Production,attachedheretoasExhibit C.

17. Flex-N-Gateobjectedto eachoftheseRequestsforProduction:

on thegroundsthat (1) thedocumentwhichRequestNo. 3 seeksis
irrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHAissues,and(2)Complainanthasfiled
acomplaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA,andit is improperfor
Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation
regardingthat OSHAmatter.

SeeExhibit B.

18. Tn paragraphstwo throughfive ofhisMotion to Compelresponsesto these

Requests,Complainantfirst makesthesameargumentshemadein his Motion to Compel

Respondentto Admit theTruthof CertainFacts. SeeComplainant’sMotion to Compel

Respondentto Admit theTruthofCertainFacts.

19. In response,Flex-N-Gateherebyincorporatesits Responseto

Complainant’sMotion to CompelRespondentto Admit theTruth ofCertainFacts.

20. Complainantnextmakescertainunsupportedallegationsoffact in

paragraphsix ofhisMotion to Compel. As discussedabove,however,theHearing

Officermustdisregardtheseunsupportedallegationsoffact,andthereforemustdeny

5



Complainant’sMotion to Compelto theextentthatit reliesontheseunsupported

allegations.

21. Further,evenif theHearingOfficer couldrelyon theseunsupported

allegations,for thereasonsstatedin Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Complainant’sMotion to

CompelRespondentto Admit theTruthofCertainFacts,Flex-N-Gatedisagreesthatany

OSHAtrainingmaterialsarerelevantto,orcould leadto informationthat is relevantto,

this lawsuit.

22. Finally, Complainantarguesthat thedocument(s)heseeksin RequestNo.

18 arerelevantto theissueofthecredibility ofFlex-N-GateemployeeDennyCorbett,

whom Complainantasserts“[i]t is reasonableto expect.. . will becalledasawitnessat

thehearing.” As discussedabove,however,Complainantbasesthisrelevanceargument

solelyonunsupported,conclusorystatementsoffact,which improperlyallegecriminal

conductby Mr. Corbett. In additionto thefact thattheBoard’srulesprohibit theHearing

Officer from relyingon this unverified“support,” this argumentis wholly insufficientto

justify compellingFlex-N-Gateto providedocumentswhich(1) relatesolelyto the issue

ofcredibility of awitnessat ahearingthat, afterdispositivemotions,maynot eventake

place,(2) whenthereis noadmissibleevidencethat suchwitness’scredibility is atissue,

(3) whereComplainantdoesnot statethathe intendsto call thiswitnessif ahearingtakes

place,only that “[i]t is reasonableto expect”thatthiswitness“will becalled.”

23. Wherefore,forthereasonsstatedabove,theHearingOfficershoulddeny

Complainant’sMotion to Compelasto RequestsNos. 3, 4, 16, 17 and18.

6



B. The Hearing Officer Also Should Deny Complainant’s Motion to
Compelan Additional Responseto RequestNo. 7.

24. TheHearingOfficer alsoshoulddenyComplainant’sMotion to Compel

Flex-N-Gateto respondfurtherto RequestNo.7.

25. Complainant’sRequestfor ProductionNo. 7 soughtproductionof

“[m]aintenancelog andmaintenanceworkordersfortheplating line for August5

throughAugust8, 2004.” SeeExhibit C, at¶7.

26. Flex-N-Gaterespondedto thisRequestasfollows:

The“maintenanceworkordersfor theplatingline” requestedin Request
No. 7 areproducedherewith. Flex-N-Gatedoesnotknowwhat
Complainantmeansby theterm“[m]aintenancelog.. . for theplating line
forAugust5 throughAugust8, 2004,” so Flex-N-Gate,in responseto
RequestNo. 5 above,hasproducedall documentsin its possessionwhich
it thinks Complainantmaybe requestingby this tenn. Flex-N-Gatehasno
otherdocumentsrelatingin anywayto themaintenanceoftheplating line
betweenAugust5 andAugust8, 2004.

Exhibit B, at¶7.

27. Tnhis Motion to Compel,Complainantargues:

The firstworkorderproducedwasinitiatedby LarryKelly at7:28 on 08-
05-04. However,Afiba Martin’s statement,producedelsewhere,refersto
awork orderhe initiatedseveralhoursearlier. Thatworkorderhasnot
beenproduced.Nordo anyotherwork ordersappearfor thirdshift of
August4-5,2004,duringwhichshift the incidenthappened.

Motion to Compel,at¶117and10.

28. First, theHearingOfficermustdenythis Motion to Compelbecauseit

reliessolelyonunsupportedallegationsoffact,in violation oftheBoard’srules. ~

discussionabove.

29. Second,theHearingOfficermustdenythis Motion to Compelbecause

Flex-N-Gatedoesnot haveanyfurtherdocumentsresponsiveto thisRequestfor

7



Production.Flex-N-Gateindicatedthis in responseto Requestto ProduceNo. 7, asnoted

above. SeeExhibit B. Further,in light of Complainant’sMotion to Compel,Flex-N-

Gatehassearchedagainandhasbeenunableto locateanywork orderinitiatedby Afiba

Martin for theplating line, oranyotherworkorders“for thethird shift ofAugust4-5,

2004.” Affidavit ofJackieChristensen,attachedheretoasExhibit D, ¶3~1Again, Flex-

N-Gatehasproducedall “maintenanceworkordersfor theplating line forAugust5

throughAugust8, 2004.” , ¶4.

30. Accordingly,asFlex-N-Gatehasno additionaldocumentsresponsiveto

RequestNo. 7, theHearingOfficermustdenyComplainant’sMotion to Compelasto this

Requestaswell.

C. The Hearing Officer Also Should Deny Complainant’s Motion to
Compel an Additional Responseto RequestNo. 15.

31. Finally, ComplainantmovestheHearingOfficer to compelafurther

responseto RequestNo. 15.

‘32. RequestNo. 15 soughtproductionofan “[ajccountofthe incidentthatis

thesubjectofthecomplaintdeliveredto TonyRiceon oraboutAugust9, 2004.”Exhibit

c,1115.

33. Tn responseto this Request,Flex-N-Gateresponded:

Flex-N-Gatedoesnotknowto whatdocumentRequestNo. 15 refers. If
Complainantprovidesfurtherinformationregardingthis document(e.g.,
its author),Flex-N-Gatewill supplementits responseto thisRequestas
appropriate. •

Exhibit B, ¶15. ‘ ‘

‘The undersignedwill submittheoriginal of this Affidavit andthe Affidavits of AnthonyRiceandGary
Hinton citedbelowto theBoardwhentheyarereceived.
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34. In hisMotionto Compel,Complainantstates: “The author[of the

documentat issue]wasthecomplainant,who hand-deliveredawrittenaccountof

theincidentto TonyRice,PlatingManager,onoraboutAugust9, 2004.” Motion

to Compel,¶8.

35. First, theHearingOfficermustdenythisMotion to Compelbecauseit

reliessolelyonunsupportedallegationsoffact, in violation oftheBoard’srules. ~

discussionabove.

36. Second,theHearingOfficermustdenythis Motion to Compelbecause

Flex-N-Gatedoesnot haveanydocumentsresponsiveto thisRequestIn light of

Complainant’sMotion to Compel,Flex-N-Gategenerally,andMr. Ricespecifically,

reviewedtheirfiles, andwereunableto locateanydocumentprovidedby Complainantto

Mr. RiceonAugust9, 2004, oronanyotherdate,regarding“the incident.” Affidavit of

GaryHinton,attachedheretoasExhibit E, at¶3; Affidavit ofTony Rice(“Rice Aff.”),

attachedheretoasExhibit F, at¶3. Further,Mr. Ricehasno recollectionof Complainant

deliveringto him, onAugust9, 2004, oronanyotherdate,anydocumentregarding“the

incident.” RiceAff., at ¶4. Mr. RicedoeshaveadocumentwhichComplainant

deliveredto him on or aboutAugust9, 2004,but thisdocumentrelatesto theTank17 CS

pumpat theFacility, not to “the incident,~’RiceAff., at ¶5, andthereforeis not

responsiveto Requestto ProduceNo. 15.

31. Accordingly,asFlex-N-Gatehasnodocumentsresponsiveto RequestNo.

15, theHearingOfficer alsomustdenyComplainant~sMotion to Compelasto this

Request. •

9



IV. CONCLUSION

WHEREFORE,RespondentFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONrespectfully

praysthat theHearingOfficerdenyComplainant’sMotion to CompelProductionof

DocumentsandgrantFLEX-N-GATE CORPORATIONsuchotherreliefastheHearing

Officerdeemsjust.

Respectfullysubmitted,

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION
• Respondent,

By: 2~

Oneof Ao y~j

Dated: May 10, 2005

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOfficeBox 5776
Springfield,Illinois 62705-5776
(217)523-4900

GWST:OO3fFilIResponsetoMotion toCompel- RFPs
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BEFORETHE ILLiNOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCB 05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

anIllinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF THOMAS G. SAFLEY

ThomasG. Safley,beingfirst duly sworn,deposesandstatesunderoath,andif

swornasawitness,would testify, asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthematterssetforth in this affidavit.

2. I aman attorneyduly licensedin theStateofIllinois, andhavebeen

retainedbyrespondentFlex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”) to representit in this

matter.

3. Onor aboutMarch 19, 2005,ComplainantservedhisRequestfor

ProductionofDocuments(“Requestfor Production”)on Flex-N-Gate,acopyofwhich

Requestis attachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Complainant’sMotion to Compel

ProductionofDocuments(“Responseto Motion to Compel”) asExhibit C.



4. Onor aboutApril 14, 2005,Flex-N-Gatemailedits Responseto

Complainant’sRequestfor Productionto Complainant,a copyofwhichResponseis

attachedto Flex-N-Gate’sResponseto Motion to CompelasExhibit B.

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-
109 of the Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned
certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument
are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated
to be on information and belief and as to such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that he verily believes
the same to be true.

FURTHERAFFIANT SAYETHNOT.

GWST:OO3fFiI/Aflidavit of ThomasSafley- Responseto MTC - RFPs

Subscribedandsworn o before

Not Public

,2005.
“OFFIcL~SEAL”

Patti L. Tu~kth~
NotaiyPub1j~,Stateof illinois

My commissionExp. 07/12/2008
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BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD

MORTON F. DOROTHY, )

)
• Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCBNo. 05-49

• ) (Enforcement)
‘FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

an Illinois corporation, • )

)
Respondent. • )

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION’SRESPONSETO
COMPLAINANT’S REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

NOW COMESRespondent,FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION(“Flex-N-Gate”),

and for its Responseto Complainant’sRequestfor ProductionofDocuments,statesas

follows:

1. , A copyof thedocumentrequestedis producedherewith.

2. A copyof thedocumentrequestedis producedherewith.

3. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. 3 on thegroundsthat

• (1) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 3 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to

OccupationalSafetyand HealthAdministration(‘~OSHA”)issues,and (2) Complainant

hasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. and it is, improperfor

Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformationregardincthat OSHA’

matter. •

4. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. 4 on thegroundsthat

(l)’the docurhei~ttwhich RequestNo. 4 seeksis irrelevant,as it relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and (2) Complainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebetbreOSHA, and

it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthat OSHA matter.



5. Flex-N-Gatedoesnot know whatComplainantmeansby “operatinglog

for theplating line.” Producedherewitharedocumentsrelatingto theoperationofthe

plating line betweenAugust4 and 8, 2004,which maybe responsiveto Requestfor

ProductionNo. 5. If Complainantprovidesfurther informationregardingwhat he means

by “operatinglog for theplating line,” Flex-N-Gatewill respondto RequestNo. 5’s

requestfor “the entirevolumeof thelog.”

6.. Theportionsof “the Plating lab notebook”requestedin Requestfor

ProductionNo. 6 which includethedatesAugust4 throughAugust8 areproduced

herewith. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto RequestN~.6 to theextentthat it seeksproductionof

notebooksdatedbeforeor afterthedatesofthenotebooksproduced,on the groundsthat

suchearlierand laternotebooksare irrelevantand that it would he undulyburdensome

for Flex-N-Gateto producethem.

• 7. • The“maintenancework ordersfor theplating line” requestedin Request

No. 7 arcproducedherewith. Flex-N-Gatedoesnotknow what Complainantmeansby

theterm“[m]aintenancelog . . . for theplating line for August5 throughAugust8,

2004,” so ‘Flex-N-Gate,in responseto RequestNo. 5 above,hasproducedall documents

in its possessionwhich it thinksComplainantmaybe requestingb~’this term. Flex-N-

Gatehasno otherdocumentsrelating in an~’way to themaintenanceof theplating line

betweenAugust5 andAugustS. 2004. •

S. Flex-N-Gat~objectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. S to theextentthat it

seeks‘the discoveryofdocumentswhich areprotectedby theattorney-clientprivilege.

ALE non-privilegeddocumentsresponsiveto Complainant’sRequestfor ProductionNo. 8

areproducedherewith.



9. Copiesofthedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

• 10. Copiesof thedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

ii. Flex-N-Gatehasno documentsresponsiveto Requestfor ProductionNo.

11.

12. Copiesofthedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

13. Copiesof thedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

14. Copiesof thedocumentsrequestedareproducedherewith.

15. Flex-N-Gate‘doesnot knowto whatdocumentRequestNo. 15 refers. If

• Complainantprovidesfurther informationregardingthis document(e.g.,its author),Flex-

N-Gatewill supplementit~responseto this Requestasappropriate.

16. Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. 16 on thegroundsthat

(I) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 16 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and(2) Complainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, and

it is improperfor Complainantto Qsediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthat OSHA matter. •

17. Flex-N-GateobjectstO Requestfor ProductionNo. 17 on thegroundsthat

(1) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 17 seeksisirrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHA

issues,and(2) Coniplainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA. and

it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regarding‘that OSHAmatter. ‘

1 S. • Flex-N-Gateobjectsto Requestfor ProductionNo. iS on the groundsthat

• (1) thedocumentwhich RequestNo. 18 seeksis irrelevant,asit relatesonly to OSHA

• issues,and(2) Complainanthasfiled a complaintagainstFlex-N-GatebeforeOSHA, and

3



it is improperfor Complainantto usediscoveryin this litigation to seekinformation

regardingthat OSHA matter.

Respectfullysubmitted,

‘FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION,
Respondent,

By: /7

• , Oneof~~to ‘~ y~j

Date: April 14, 2005

ThomasG. Safley
HODGEDWYERZEMAN
3150RolandAvenue
PostOffice Box 5776

• Springfield,Illinois 62705-577.6
(2,17)523-4900

GWST:0O3/F~I/Response~oRFP
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTON F. DOROTHY, ‘ )
)

Complainant, )

)
vs. ) No. PCB 05-049

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, “ )
an Illinois Corporation, , ‘ )

)
Respondent.

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

ComplainantMorton F. Dorothyrequeststhat respondent Flex-N-Gate
Corporation produce the following documents within 30 days after the date of this
request: ‘

1’. ‘ The Emergency Response and Contingency Plan for the facility as of August 5,
2,004. ‘

2. Any amended Emergency Response and Contingency Plan for the facility since
August 5, 2004. ‘

3. The Emergency Response Plan for the facility pursuant to 29 CFR 1910 as of
August 5, 2004.

4. Any amended Emergency Response Plan for the facility pursuant to 29 CFR.
1910 since August 5, 2004.

5, The operating log for the plating line, including the dates August 4 through
August 8, 2004. Although the entire volume of the log must be producedfor
inspection, complainant seeks copiesof only the indicated dates.

6. Plating lab notebook, including the dates August 4 through August 8, 2004.
Although the entire volume of the log must be’produOed for inspection,
complainantseeks copies Of only the indicated dates.

7. ‘ Maintenance log and maintenance work orders for the plating line for August 5
through August 8, 2004. , ‘

8. Any written accountsof the incidenton third shift,A~~-‘jst4-5,2004, producedby ‘

or for respondent.



9. Copiesof hazardouswaste manifests initiated by the facility during July,August
andSeptember,2004.

10. Material Safety Data Sheets for the following:

a. Bulk sulfuric acid used by the facility in August, 2004.

b. Tank 20 additive “TA”

c.. Tank 20 additive HSA-90 or “High Sulfur Additive-90”.

11. Copies of all correspondence with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
concerning the incidentalleged in thecomplaint.

12. Copies of all correspondence with the Occupational Safety and Health
Administration (OSHA) concerning the incident alleged in th•e ‘complaint.

13. Copies of all correspondenc.e with the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency
concerning the RCRA permit status or claims of exemption from the RCRA
permit requirement. ,

14 COpies of all OSHA notices posted in connection with the incident alleged in the
complaint.

15. Account of the incident that is the subject of the complaint delivered to Tony Rice

on or about August 9, 2004.

16. The “Hazwoper 24-hour” training certificate for complainant.

17., Training notebook and materials used by respondent for “Hazwoper 24-hour”

training prior to the incident alleged in the complaint.

18. Copies of the “threat letters that if we did not hire this employee back he would
make it difficult for Guardian West by calling local and federal agencies”,

- referenced in a fax s’ent by Denny Corbett to Peggy A. Zweber on September’14,
2004. ‘

Morton F. Dorothy
804 East Main

j~ Urbana lL61802
~ ~ 217/384-1010

Morton F. Dorothy, Complainant



BEFORETHE ILLiNOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )

)
Complainant, )

)
v. ) PCB05-49

)
FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )

anillinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF JACKIE CHRISTENSEN

JackieChristensen,beingfirst duly sworn,deposesandstatesunderoath,andif

swornasawitness,would testif~’,asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthematterssetforth in this affidavit.

2. I amemployedbyFlex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”) as

EnvfronmentalManagerat thefacility atissuein theabove-captionedmatter.

3. , In light ofComplainant’sMotion to CompelProductionofDocuments,I

havesearchedFlex-N-Gate’srecordsagainandhavebeenunableto locateanywork

orderinitiatedby Afiba Martin fortheplating line betweenAugust5 and8, 2004,orany

otherworkorders“for thethird shift ofAugust4-5,2004”otherthantheworkorder

previouslyproducedto Complainant.



4. Hex-N-Gatehasproducedto Complainantall “maintenancework orders

for theplatinglinefor August5 throughAugust8,2004.”

Under penalt.ies ‘as provided by law pursuant to Section 1—
.109 of the Code of Civil ProOedure, the undersigned
certifies that the statements set forth in this instrument
are true and correct, except as to matters therein stated
to be on information and belief ‘and as to such matters the
undersigned certifie~ as aforesaid that be verily believes
the same to be true. ‘

FURTHERAPEIANT SAYETHNOT.

Subscribedand~swornto before _________________

methis \Q~ day of ~ , 2005 ~ii~1~’1
I ~‘ -‘ - ~ (ia_J_~ ‘ ~ V..ickie.L~.Patton ~
U itk~’~~ •‘~ .‘

NotaryPublic

GWST OO3fFil/Affidav~tofJackieCbnstensen ResponsetoMTC - RFPs



BEFORE THE ILLiNOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGN COUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )
)

Complainant, )
)

v. ) PCB05-49
)

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
anillinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF GARY HINTON

GaryHinton, beingfirst dulysworn,deposesandstatesunderoath,andif sworn

as a witness,would testify, asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthematterssetforth in thisaffidavit.

2. I amemployedby Flex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”)asHuman

ResourcesManagerat thefacility atissuein theabove-captionedmatter.

3. In light ofComplainant’sMotionto CompelProductionofDocuments,I

havereviewedFlex-N-Gate’spersonnelfiles relatingto Complainant,andI wasunableto

locateanydocumenthand-deliveredby Complainantto Mr. TonyRiceofFlex-N-Gate



onAugust9, 2004,oron any otherthte, regarding“the incident”atissuein theabove-

captionedmatter. -

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant to Section 1-
109 of. the” Code of Civil Procedure, the undersigned
certjfies’that the ~tate.nients set forth in this instrument
are true ~nd cerrect, ‘except as to matters therein stated
to be’on information and belief and as to such matters the
undersigned certifies, as aforesaid that he verily believes
the ‘same to be true.

FURTHERAFFIANT SAYETWNbT.”

Subscnbedandswo t before
methis k) dayof , 2005

NotaryPublic

GWST:003/Fil/MfldavitofGaryHinton- RepDnseto~MTC- RiPs

‘,~., 1~’’



BEFORETHE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROLBOARD
CHAMPAIGNCOUNTY, ILLINOIS

MORTONF. DOROTHY, )
)

Complainant, )
)

v. ) PCB05-49
)

FLEX-N-GATE CORPORATION, )
anIllinois corporation, )

)
Respondent. )

AFFIDAVIT OF ANTHONY RICE

AnthonyRice,beingfirst duly sworn,deposesandstatesunderoath,andif sworn

asawitness,wouldtestify, asfollows:

1. I havepersonalknowledgeofthemattersset forth in this affidavit.

2. I amemployedby Flex-N-GateCorporation(“Flex-N-Gate”)asPlating

Manageratthefacility at issuein the above-captionedmatter.

3. In light of Complainant’sMotion to CompelProductionofDocuments,I

havereviewedmy files, andI wasunableto locateanydocumenthand-deliveredby

Complainantto meonAugust9, 2004,oronanyotherdate,regarding“theincident” at

issuein theabove-captionedmatter.

4. Further,I haveno recollectionofComplainanthand-deliveringto me, on

August9, 2004, oron anyotherdate,anydocumentregarding“the incident.”



5. I do haveadocumentwhichComplainantdeliveredto meon or about

August9, 2004,butthis documeittrelates,to theTank17 ‘Cs pump,not to “theincident.”

Under penalties as provided by law pursuant, to Section 1-
109 of the ‘Code of Civil Procedure, the underáigned
certifies that the;state.ments set forth in this instrun~ent
are true ‘and correct, e.xcépt as to matters therein stated
to be on information and belief and as to such matters the
undersigned certifies as aforesaid that he verily believes
the same to be true.

FURTHERAFFIANT SAYBThNOl~,II -

Subscnbedandswo to before
methis ~ , ~~•“ f~V~JC11.~LSEAIT1
~5L~o~ -~�1~?~ •,~ ~ ••ieLpatt I

‘NotaryPublic ‘~‘ c2~c~p.o~&~7
GWST;0031Fil/AftidavitofAnthony Rice - ~ès~on~etoMTC — RiPs


